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RE: Inter-municipal Agreements between the County and the City
Building and Grounds consolidation

Dear Mayor Mandell and City Manager Collins:

After a review of the effectiveness of the consolidated building and grounds services,
the county now feels the consolidation has not been successful or is no longer beneficial.

As such, pursuant to our agreements please accept this letter as notice to terminate the
Inter-municipal Agreement, signed on January 1, 2016, and enter into a separation period
starting July 1, 2020 till December 31, 2020.

[ have attached a recent list of the employees, impacted by this agreement along with
their history of salary and fringe expense.

I request that you schedule a meeting with the County Executive during this
separation period to discuss the provisions of transferring personnel employed by the county
to City, and the payments to the County for transfer of personnel. In due time, the County
will submit a request with the Civil Service Commission for the transfer of personnel.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

b

M. Hyder Hussain

County Attorney
ce:

Hon. Christopher Moss, County Executive
Hon. Jennifer Furman, County Treasurer
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